From: Joanna Zimny

To: David Smith

Cc: Mai Vang

Subject: RE: 755 sherburne -appeal recieved
Date: Wednesday, June 26, 2024 2:12:00 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Ok, last email about this (for a while at least). Appeal has been received, so please hold further
enforcement until the hearing.

Thank youl!

Joanna

Joanna Zimny

Legislative Hearing Executive Assistant
Legislative Hearing Office

Pronouns: she/her/hers

Saint Paul City Hall

Suite 310
SAINT PAUL 15 W. Kellogg Blvd.
MINNESOTA Saint Paul, MN 55102

P:651-266-8515

joanna.zimny@ci.stpaul.mn.us

www.StPaul.gov
ﬁ Please consider the environment befare printing this email

From: Joanna Zimny

Sent: Wednesday, June 26, 2024 12:25 PM

To: David Smith <David.Smith@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Cc: Mai Vang <mai.vang@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Subject: RE: 755 sherburne

Update: | see your notes in STAMP now, I'm going to call the property owner to appeal. We'll let you
know as usual when that happens.

Thanks!
Joanna

From: Joanna Zimny

Sent: Wednesday, June 26, 2024 11:12 AM

To: David Smith <David.Smith@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Cc: Mai Vang <mai.vang@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Subject: RE: 755 sherburne
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Good morning inspector Smith,

Just wanted to circle back on this because John called our office saying that an order to vacate was
placed on the door, instead of waiting until Friday? | need to call him back, unless you want to talk to
him again......I'm not sure what’s going on? He’s open to filing an appeal so he doesn’t have to leave
for the weekend, but | wanted to see what was going on.

Appreciate it!
Joanna

From: Joanna Zimny
Sent: Friday, June 21, 2024 2:06 PM
To: David Smith <David.Smith@ci.stpaul.mn.us>

Cc: Melanie Zastrow <Melanie.Zastrow@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Racquel Naylor

<racquel.naylor@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Mai Vang <mai.vang@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Subject: RE: 755 sherburne

Wonderful, thank you for the update!
Have a great weekend,

Joanna

From: David Smith <David.Smith@ci.stpaul.mn.us>

Sent: Friday, June 21, 2024 2:03 PM

To: Joanna Zimny <joanna.zimny@ci.stpaul.mn.us>

Cc: Melanie Zastrow <Melanie.Zastrow@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Racquel Naylor
<racquel.naylor@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Mai Vang <mai.vang@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Subject: RE: 755 sherburne

Joanna,

| spoke to the owner and informed him | will check back with him on Monday morning. | spoke to
my supervisor about this situation and for now we are going to give the owner until 6/28/24 for
compliance and on Monday, attempt to get House Calls involved and see where Ramsey County
Emergency Assistance is at with the property owner.

Thanks,
David Smith

DSl Inspector Il Code Enforcement
651-266-8995
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From: Joanna Zimny <joanna.zimny@ci.stpaul.mn.us>

Sent: Friday, June 21, 2024 1:34 PM

To: David Smith <David.Smith@ci.stpaul.mn.us>

Cc: Melanie Zastrow <Melanie.Zastrow@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Racquel Naylor

<racquel.naylor@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Mai Vang <mai.vang@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Subject: 755 sherburne

Hi David,

| just spoke with the property owner of this property, they have an xcel shut off with orders for
compliance of Monday. He has had an application for assistance in with the County since May that
finally was just accepted/entered. Not sure of the actual timeline on that though. Regardless, he was
going to try giving you a call to see if you could work with him at all on that, otherwise I'm copying
our front desk here and he will be coming in first thing Monday am to appeal.

If you wish to speak with him his number is 612-432-6877, | didn’t catch his name but | believe it is
John based on the call log.

Thank you!
Joanna

Joanna Zimny

Legislative Hearing Executive Assistant
Legislative Hearing Office

Pronouns: she/her/hers

Saint Paul City Hall

Suite 310
SAINT PAUL 15 W. Kellogg Blvd.
MINNESOTA Saint Paul, MN 55102

P: 651-266-8585
joanna.zimny@ci.stpaul.mn.us
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